Michelle King

From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Michelle King; Donna Jamison

Subject: [External]Online Form Submittal: City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission

Volunteer Interest Form

City of Peoria Board, Committee and Commission Volunteer
Interest Form

Volunteer Information

First Name Therese

Last Name Brink

Home Address 2130 N. Linn Street

City Peoria

State IL

Zip Code 61614

Business Address Gorenz and Assoicates, Ltd.
City Peoria

State IL

Zip Code 61614

Primary Number 3096211530

Secondary Number Field not completed.
Email Address therese.brink@gmail.com
Date of birth: 11/04/1957
(month/date/year)

Board, Committee and Commission Selection

| am Interested in serving on Peoria Public Library Board of Trustees, Springdale

the following Cemetery Management Authority
committee/commission/board:



Have you previously served on
a city Board, Committee and
Commission

Reason for applying.

Other relevant experience.

Can you think of any
relationship or other reasons,
which might possibly
constitute a conflict of
interest, if you are selected to
serve on the board, for the
committee, or commission for
which you are applying?

Professional and Employment
Background

Educational Background

NO

I am interested in literacy and the library and | also use
Springdale a lot for running,.
I'd like to give back..

CPA, several not for profit boards currently and in the past
(ACLU, Peoria Area Peace Network, Pax Christi, IL, Peoria
NOW)

NO

CPA - | have worked as a CPA for over 40 years

BS Economics - University of IL - Champaign Urbana 1980

BS Accountancy - Univeristy of IL at Champaign-Urbana -
1981
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